
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

Buzzard Point Soccer Stadium - Site Preparation Above-Grade Structure Demolition 

Solicitation No.: DCAM-16-CS-0031 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued: October 30, 2015 

This Amendment No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on October 30, 2015. Except 
as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 Pre-proposal and Site Visit - Sign In Sheet and Business Cards (Attachment A) 

The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference and site visit are attached. 

Date: 

rv.isory Contract Specialist 

- End of Addendum No. I -



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OC. NIHl1H H"VI C!il 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Buzzard Point Soccer Stadium - Site Preparation Above-Grade Structure Demolition 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0031 

Preproposal Conference 

......-\)C\ October 2s, 201s 

-( ~ Si~n-in Sheet 

Name: t:.f\ili'1>1....A. \ \.),,~ .\- ~wb~ Phone: J. b.l- JG,(Q- 5J JO 
Company: ~ n (\ 
Email Address: I' « . .fi ('I @ ~()v· 5, Col"' 
Have you registered for th 01 ant Contact -Mailing List? YES o 
Is your company a certified business ent:Frprise? YES 18(' 

NO'& 
NO o 

Type of services performed: (i:-el\Q r~ \ Co /\~~'J 
Inte.rested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pr1M.e 

Name: S \'V.M-€.., A \ / 
Company: . G b (__ , IL (. 
Email Address: ~?\ I ; [Qe.h.1t)e I · LA VV"­

Phone: 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ief NO o 
YES rzl NO o Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

Type of services performed: --'Of=-+_.(_..,./'------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _.,........-....-~----

Name: \J \.i~v. Y~si.QD 
Company: ~t.. V 
Email Address: o CM/\ 

-....l..<:~~~~,....=~1-J..~Ul-~'---l~=...:=------...J-

Have you registered for the Constant ontact E-Mailing List? YES ..,,/ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES \rf NO o 
Type of services performed: ____ ~_._C_. __ ___,,---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? V 'LI """-~ 

Name: Phone: Z0 "L · 3SY · "'3"3 zo?.-
-J,...'-'-.L..-~~"--'--::=-==------~ 

Company: _ _ _!_L...F-~::..L...:...-=.:=-.-=---:---==-:-.,....,.--..----:------~ 
Email Address:_--'-........... "'-=IL-.:::.-~~.i.::;..;._~=-..__---'-~------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ·~ 
Is your company a certified business en~rprise? YES o NO~ 
Type of services performed: _A--"-. :5¥\1?3__.........._yY/.__..~.___ ________ _ 
Interested in. bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _._.\<:~u~G~-----

Page .!_or.S 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS 

* * * 
* * * WEAR~ 
WASHINGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Ol2#fl9'1Al 8S AVICCI 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Buzzard Point Soccer Stadium - Site Preparation Above-Grade Structure Demolition 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0031 

Preproposal Conference 
October 28, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: f?tr fie J Phone: 
Company: C.r::ae I @et VI L~':::> 
Email Addre s: f'~ . -U-o ~ Litt 8' t;\ . CoYVt. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: C L.,/ {)(J/14,o J ~ 

YES ~ NO o 
YES ~ NO o 

Interested in bidding as a primeoflsubcontractbr? ~ft ..... ~ ..... @-'-"--=------

Name: -fti11w0',a:~~LZ. , Phone: 7/ 'f >;;, 7- 01. / ! tJu) 
Company. ~ti St?L--ti_/ ~, 5 / 
Email Address: ~IAv.J.j Gucc f t?z l£'6 J..f (. 01,;'//l 
Have you registerrclfo;th~ Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES if NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? j YES ¥ NO o 
Type of services performed: G ( 10 e/N'L L> /f!a ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or~ subcontractor? :pf. VV7 Z 

Name:C u '< r ·11._ ,~ MS Phone:}_O ~ ~ S1 - d..'d...3~ 
Company: D t Vtv~ f .(',· e ~ f; "-' v ,' "< v IJ V\ ~ \" l 
Email Address: c,J\ot'\AS(o ~ ,' ve_rs ;fre ~l o(•O(\Y'""\il:lt,J .( t)\f\ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Maifing List? YES ti NO o 
Is your company a certified busj,res enterprise? YES V NO o 
Type of services performed: LJ ~ V\C'.l ) \--\f\ 2- ~A]-
Interested in bidding as a prim~ or a su~contractor? <:. 00.S.i'chr 1'~ . 

Name: 0 !'."\~ , <: $~ • Phone: ;).Od. ~'"8"48' \ l')I 
Company: f<"'e\'\V\\ rue 
Email Address: ·;1\ lo"\ · {IJ...( OVI • C 6' 

Have you registered fort e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified busines~nterpri~e? YES~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ~G:~C...--+/~ 1>~e-~ ___ }_i:]~o_V\_ ......... ______ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _f_<'-'\'--~----"-'=i..__ ___ _ 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS 

* * * 
* * * WI: AR~ 
WASHINGTON 

THI! DEPARTMENT OF 
OENERAL 8ERVICE8 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Buzzard Point Soccer Stadium - Site Preparation Above-Grade Structure Demolition 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0031 

Pre proposal Conference 
October 28, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: M1c.}.l4-?L R ,(ow tJ Phone: L/L/s-9 lL.-l lo~ 
Company: 13 A n=+ 6 (\) % ,e pe I J c:.s 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Email Address: /l'! A. [.,t'o !.\)'>" ~ f"'t\,.+l1 1i1 c , (O M 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

1 
YES ~· NO o 

Type of services performed: ti 6 A;GM ~.Al'/~ DG/V/ D 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ S~u_f) ____ _ 

Name: Wl!th1it( ~1Vtrt..... Phone: 
Company: · J R\) b~..-f"S ., -------
Email Address: t'Yll ch~~ I · r 1 Vt' V~@ j rvb~4J 1 VI c. //J t' t 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES~ NO o 
YES)( NO o 

Type of services performed: G c. 
Interested in bidding as a prim_e_o_r_a_s_u_b-co_n_t_ra_c-to_r_?--+b-~~A.,__ ____ _ 

"~T c. a , c., uYV) 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES l!;a" NO o 
Type of services performed: -~G=-:,./_,_.C__._-------=----=------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ? ~ ' VY) c · 

Name: A~ l-!vw1<"'1?J Phone: 2.&2 . b 7'1-- //3.t 
Company: C~ Sc:~u--<. WC 
Email Address: 7-bii') G ;j,X, WDel-1> · fo;1'1 

Have you registered for the Constant Co act E-Mailing List? YES rµr NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES a--' NO o 
Type of services performed: C2 GM'~ (tr'.s1M q:/JVI 
Interested in. bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _f!Z'-'-'"•'-'/~,._.1>?_.Z~----

Page1_of1 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
DGS 

* * * * * * WEARE 
WASHINGTON 

THE DEPARTMENT OF 
Ot••l! AAL l"f llVIClll 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Buzzard Point Soccer Stadium - Site Preparation Above-Grade Structure Demolition 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0031 

Preproposal Conference 
October 28, 2015 

1. Name:.~~ifP::~-1---'-~~~~~~=----­
Company:--+-~7'7i~~o<....><:-:---"~+-r-'T'-1-'-'-::l-:---fP'.~~~--,-"~~-"'T:T-7~ 

3. 

4. 

Email Address :_.___,,,,.~~J.-L..J...loo~--1--¥-.....;....---+'-~_._._-'-"''-U'-4---1-__,_,f.._!.::..=.=..___L.4. 

Have you registered for the Constant Cont ct E- ailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: 6 efi\ . C .<?--<':\-ta. +-d ,, 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P If'.. --w\t:' 

I 

Name: Tulev F uyppj.,4 e Phone: fv/ ·- ?/ti> - IG oG 

Company( &n-: m c • I /) ~ 1.-._i? / .' -I-~>? 
Email Address: &_/.,-~-r (£() Tc..t-z n -d eler??d-' cO.L~ 
Have you registeddfor the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 11("" 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES if' NO o 
Type of services performed: (.J~~ //':I'-Low /fl~~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ----"'~"""k"c:::....:;..i;P""-------

Name: f,o~ (;_ ""=--< n '-'{, ( Phone: 'Z.D-z_ '>6 9- 0, b ""'- /; 't S fl ~/ 'f;b '1.<,~ 
Company: ~o"l.\ ~\l\u.g 
Email Address: f c oV\ ~ • ~ GL..i\ w. ';;:> o... • ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 
Is your company a certified busin~s enterpri~e? ~ r1. YES 
Type of services performed: l)-'2-1'Y"'-0 

...;- ~~ T 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? F c ~ cl 

NOD 
NOD 

Page~of~ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W EARE;: 
WASHINGTON 

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OliHRAA'- llP:VtC IH 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL /NV/TA TJON TO JOIN 

Buzzard Point Soccer Stadium - Site Preparation Above-Grade Structure Demolition 
Solicitation#: DCAM-16-CS-0031 

Preproposal Conf ere nee 
October\ 28, 2015 

/' Sign-in Sheet 

Name: .DAVI 0 O[){i16J Phone: 202- ~ lf..4-0---Jtt-90 
Company: DI (5(51£1@ Gv.>t (l...-ot1Jp'1 6v fil-(___ 
Email Address: Dc8/ll6jv <& p1u~(J..S /r1!30 r·o~fDMl/oN• co/\// 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ia 

Is your company a certified business e~rp,.;i,s~ YES f2!I' NO o 
Type of services performed: ~,4~.- ~B ..... A~~-~-~ / ________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ______ _ 

Name: l3 htiL<JN MiS-e 
Company: p' 

Phone: 30 I S'(;J 3 ~)"tit! S--

Email Address : rn i5e e@n Ca& i fol .t(Jm 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing Li t? YES o NO 'r/ 
Is yom com~any a certified business enterprise? YES~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ffftH n3 : I j ®4ftwm .. Hau. [ b 01.14a1pSkr '5v.rt11c~ 
Jnterested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Stt-be6n4-facfp r-

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ --------

Company: _ ___________ __________ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES D 
NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
-------------~ --------Company: ______________________ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 
YES D 

NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: -----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Page,5 of 5 



5705 Arundel Avenue 
Rockville, MD 20852 
www.TammalDemo.com 

Tyler T. Greene 
Estimator 
LEEDAf'© 

Tel: 301-816-1606 
Fax: 301-816-2466 

Direct: 240-765-9983 
TylerT@TammalDemo.com 

OPaige Industrial 
Services, Inc. 

CBE LSZ5168062014 
MDOTIMWAA 

Brian Mclemore 
Estimator 
2828 10th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017 
Telephone (301) 386-0877 Fax (202) 832-8884 

Email: mclemoreb@paige-inc.com 

www.paige-inc.com 

Construction - Construction Management - Technical Services 

Environmental Design & Construction LLC 
1108 Good Hope Road, SE Robert S. Harpring 
Washington, D.C. 20020 Estimator 
Office: 202.266.5210 
Mobile: 502.541.1106 
Fax: 202.610.3151 
rharpring@envdes.com 
www.envdes.com 

Environmental Design & Construclion LLC is an SDVOSB and CBE Company 

I J.ROBERTS I 

Michael A. Rivera 
Senior Project Manager 
LEED AP 

GSA Mentor-Protege 
Participant 

4750 Sheriff Rd. NE 
Washington, DC 20019 

Cell: (202) 440-2677 
Michael.Rivera@jrobertsinc.net 

Michael Brown 
PO Box90384 

Washington DC 20090 

RATH ENTERPRISES.11e. 

(Office): 202-636-7529 
(Cell): 443-912-6106 

mabrown@rathjnc.com 

Environmental 
Remediation & Demolition 

Services 

e!,f}, ~ ~·1d#'~ -;s,.11'-t'tw ~If. 

Kevin Martin 
Operations Manager 

DC*MD*VA 

FAIRNESS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
ENVffiO 1ENTAL E · fNEERING -
3109 Martin l,.utb,er King Ave., S.E. 

•,RALCO fRA TOR 

Office: 202-563-1040 
Cell: 240-375-4195 Suite 4 

Washington, D.C. 20032 Fax: 202-563-1042 
Email: kmartin@fairnessenvir.com 

"WWW-f'airnessenvir.com 

Kunle Adelekan (Ade) 
Project Engineer 

3613 Georgia Avenue, NW., 
Washington, D.C. 20010 

8(a) * Hubzone • CBE/LSDBE * WOMEN OWNED. 

-

PR OGRESS 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

0 Timothy Shears 

401 Ritchie Road, Capitol Heights, MD 20743 
Phone 301.333.2008 •Cell 202.355.3382 

Fax 301.333.2208 

tsl~cars@:,progn:ss40 I .rnrn 
www. progrcss-c11v1 ronrncntal .com 



Ruby M. Martin 
CEO/Owner 

DC *MD *VA 

FAIRNESS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 
ENVffiONMENTAL ENGJNEERING- GENERAL CONTRACTOR 

3109 Martin I.<iltb,er :King jt.ve., $.,E. 
Suite 4 . . ,. . 

W111hlngton, D.C. 20032 
Email: rmartln@fairaessenvir.com 

Office: 202-563-1040 
Cell: 240-375-7698 
Fax: 202-563-1042 

www.f'airnessenvir.com 

RATH ENTERPRISES. INC. 

P.J. Goel 

Paul Redding 

P0Box90384 
Washington DC 20090 

(Office): 202-636-7529 
(Cell): 443-462-1528 

paul@rathjnc.com 

Corporate Headquarters 
6201 Dix Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20019-2880 
202.457.0111 ext . 602 Telephone 

202.457.0105 Fax 
202 .567 .3602 Direct 

202.567.3702 Direct Fax 
202.465.6900 Cellular 

pj .goel@8a.com 

http://www.aa.com 

Environmental Design & Construction LLC 
1108 Good Hope Road, SE 
Washington, D.C. 20020 
Office: 202.266.5224 
Mobile: 571.699.8638 
Fax: 202.610.3151 
sali@envdes.com 
www.envdes.com 

Shane Ali 
Estimator 

Environmental Design & C-Ons/rucl/on LLC is an SDVOSB and CBE Company 

.. 
I-= 

DISTRICT VETERANS 
-C 0 N Ta ACT I NG-

Ted McQuarrie 
Senior Estimator 

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE 
Washington, DC 20018 
T 202.386.6o30 
F 202.558.5265 
c 240.299.0881 
tmcquarrie@districtvetcon.com 
www.districtvetcon.com 

OMAR PARDO 
ESTIMATOR 

1925 MINNESOTA AVE SE SUITE A 
WASHINGTON, DC 20020 

(0) 202.857.7903 
(C) 571.233.2925 
(0) 202.800.0328 

opardo@keystonedc.com 

Bwldmg on Farni/y Tradition 
of Performance 


